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AN EQUAL OPPORTUNITY / AFFIRMATIVE ACTION EMPLOYER 

VIA EMAIL ONLY 
 
August 31, 2021 
 
Gary S. Qualls 
Gary.Qualls@klgates.com 
 
No Review 
Record #: 3655 
Date of Request: July 23, 2021 
Facility Name: Charlotte Radiology SouthPark Breast Center 
FID #: 021188 
Business Name: Charlotte Radiology, P.A. 
Business #: 468 
Project Description: Replace existing mammography unit 
County: Mecklenburg 
 
Dear Mr. Qualls: 
 
The Healthcare Planning and Certificate of Need Section, Division of Health Service Regulation 
(Agency) received your correspondence regarding the project described above. Based on the CON law in 
effect on the date of this response to your request, the project as described is not governed by, and 
therefore, does not currently require a certificate of need. If the CON law is subsequently amended such 
that the above referenced proposal would require a certificate of need, this determination does not 
authorize you to proceed to develop the above referenced proposal when the new law becomes effective.   
 
This determination is binding only for the facts represented in your correspondence. If changes are made 
in the project or in the facts provided in the correspondence referenced above, a new determination as to 
whether a certificate of need is required would need to be made by this office. 
 
Please do not hesitate to contact this office if you have any questions.   
 
Sincerely, 

 
Julie M. Faenza 
 

 
Micheala Mitchell 
Chief 
 
cc: Radiation Protection Section, DHSR 
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Faenza, Julie M

From: Faenza, Julie M
Sent: Wednesday, August 25, 2021 4:30 PM
To: Qualls, Gary
Subject: RE: [External] No Review Request for a mammography equipment replacement at 

Charlotte Radiology's SouthPark Breast Center, an existing diagnostic center.

Gary, we have finally sorted this out and are processing the no review request. If you would be so kind as to 
pass this information on to Charlotte Radiology, please let them know that, for CON purposes, Morehead 
Breast Center and Project ID #F-6725-02 are now associated with FID #210687. Thanks again for your 
patience (and for your client’s patience) and my apologies that sorting this out took so long.  
 
Julie M. Faenza, Esq. 
Project Analyst, Certificate of Need 
Division of Health Service Regulation, Healthcare Planning and Certificate of Need Section 
NC Department of Health and Human Services  
Office: 919-855-3873 (I am working remotely most of the time; email is the best way to reach me.) 
Julie.Faenza@dhhs.nc.gov 
Pronouns: She/her/hers 
 
Don’t wait to vaccinate. Find a COVID-19 vaccine location near you at MySpot.nc.gov. 
 
Twitter | Facebook | Instagram | YouTube | LinkedIn 
 

From: Qualls, Gary <Gary.Qualls@klgates.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, August 10, 2021 9:04 AM 
To: Faenza, Julie M <Julie.Faenza@dhhs.nc.gov> 
Subject: RE: [External] No Review Request for a mammography equipment replacement at Charlotte Radiology's 
SouthPark Breast Center, an existing diagnostic center. 
 
CAUTION: External email. Do not click links or open attachments unless you verify. Send all suspicious email as an attachment to 
Report Spam. 

 
Thanks for the update 
 
Gary 
 

From: Faenza, Julie M <Julie.Faenza@dhhs.nc.gov>  
Sent: Tuesday, August 10, 2021 8:59 AM 
To: Qualls, Gary <Gary.Qualls@klgates.com> 
Subject: RE: [External] No Review Request for a mammography equipment replacement at Charlotte Radiology's 
SouthPark Breast Center, an existing diagnostic center. 
 

 

Gary, I just wanted to follow up with you. We are still working on sorting out the inadvertent linking of the two 
separate diagnostic centers. The delay has nothing to do with what is in the request itself. I will keep working 
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on this until we get it fixed and get your response out ASAP. You are always welcome to inquire as to the 
status, of course, but I will also reach out and keep you posted. Let me know if you have any questions.  
 
Julie M. Faenza, Esq. 
Project Analyst, Certificate of Need 
Division of Health Service Regulation, Healthcare Planning and Certificate of Need Section 
NC Department of Health and Human Services  
Office: 919-855-3873 (I am working remotely most of the time; email is the best way to reach me.) 
Julie.Faenza@dhhs.nc.gov 
Pronouns: She/her/hers 
 
Don’t wait to vaccinate. Find a COVID-19 vaccine location near you at MySpot.nc.gov. 
 
Twitter | Facebook | Instagram | YouTube | LinkedIn 
 

From: Qualls, Gary <Gary.Qualls@klgates.com>  
Sent: Monday, August 2, 2021 11:49 AM 
To: Faenza, Julie M <Julie.Faenza@dhhs.nc.gov> 
Subject: [External] No Review Request for a mammography equipment replacement at Charlotte Radiology's SouthPark 
Breast Center, an existing diagnostic center. 
 
CAUTION: External email. Do not click links or open attachments unless you verify. Send all suspicious email as an attachment to 
Report Spam. 

 
Julie: 
 
On behalf of Charlotte Radiology (“CR”), please see our responses below to your questions. 
 
Your Question #1: 
 
First, can you confirm that the Morehead Breast Center and the Morrocroft Breast Center have always been two 
separate diagnostic centers?   
 
Our Response to Your Question #1: 
 
Yes, the Morehead Breast Center and Morrocroft (a/k/a SouthPark) Breast Center have always been two 
separate diagnostic centers.  
 
Your Question #2: 
 
Second, can you tell me whether anything at the Morrocroft Breast Center is subject to oversight from the 
Radiation Protection Section here at DHSR? If they have never been the same facility and they are not subject 
to oversight from Radiation Protection Section, then we’ll issue a different FID# for Morrocroft. But we don’t 
want to mess up anything if they are already being tracked in a system, and I don’t know what kind of 
equipment is at that diagnostic center. 
 
Our Response to Your Question #2: 
 
CR’s SouthPark Breast Center (a/k/a Morrocroft) equipment consists of three (3) mammography units, one of 
which we are seeking to replace through the pending No Review Request.  CR’s SouthPark Breast Center 
mammography units are subject to the Radiation Protection Section’s oversight.  We are not sure why CR’s 
SouthPark Breast Center has the same FID number as CR’s Morehead Breast Center.   
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Let us know if you have further questions. 
 
Thanks 
 
Gary 
 
 

From: Faenza, Julie M <Julie.Faenza@dhhs.nc.gov>  
Sent: Monday, July 26, 2021 4:33 PM 
To: Qualls, Gary <Gary.Qualls@klgates.com> 
Subject: RE: [External] No Review Request for a mammography equipment replacement at Charlotte Radiology's 
SouthPark Breast Center, an existing diagnostic center. 
 
 
Gary – I’m not sure why, but the CON for this project was issued with an FID# belonging to a different facility.  
 
Based on my research, what I believe happed was a CON was issued for what is now Charlotte Radiology 
Morehead Breast Center to acquire an MRI and develop a diagnostic center. That CON (F-6725-02) was 
issued in September 2003 for the same site address that is listed on the CON for F-7736-06; however, it 
appears that Morehead Breast Center got a declaratory ruling in 2005 to develop the facility at a different 
location, and it was developed in 2005.  
 
What I think happened next was the application for F-7736-06, at the same address listed originally for F-6725-
02, but since the address was the same, the two CONs were linked via FID# (when they shouldn’t have been).  
 
What I’m trying to do is sort this out on our end so I can make sure our records are accurate and we are able to 
differentiate between the two facilities, so I need just a couple of pieces of information. First, can you confirm 
that the Morehead Breast Center and the Morrowcroft Breast Center have always been two separate 
diagnostic centers? Second, can you tell me whether anything at the Morrowcroft Breast Center is subject to 
oversight from the Radiation Protection Section here at DHSR? If they have never been the same facility and 
they are not subject to oversight from Radiation Protection Section, then we’ll issue a different FID# for 
Morrowcroft. But we don’t want to mess up anything if they are already being tracked in a system, and I don’t 
know what kind of equipment is at that diagnostic center. 
 
I’m attaching an administrative determination from last year that discusses F-6725-02 and the declaratory 
ruling to help fill in some of the story.  
 
(There’s no issue with the request itself. It’s just that until I can get the issue sorted out about the facilities 
being linked, I can’t finalize any response.) 
 
Thanks Gary! 
 
Julie M. Faenza, Esq. 
Project Analyst, Certificate of Need 
Division of Health Service Regulation, Healthcare Planning and Certificate of Need Section 
NC Department of Health and Human Services  
Office: 919-855-3873 (I am working remotely most of the time; email is the best way to reach me.) 
Julie.Faenza@dhhs.nc.gov 
Pronouns: She/her/hers 
 
 
Find a vaccine location, get questions answered and more at YourSpotYourShot.nc.gov. 
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Twitter | Facebook | Instagram | YouTube | LinkedIn 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: Qualls, Gary <Gary.Qualls@klgates.com>  
Sent: Friday, July 23, 2021 4:04 PM 
To: Faenza, Julie M <Julie.Faenza@dhhs.nc.gov>; Pittman, Lisa <lisa.pittman@dhhs.nc.gov> 
Subject: [External] No Review Request for a mammography equipment replacement at Charlotte Radiology's 
SouthPark Breast Center, an existing diagnostic center. 
 
CAUTION: External email. Do not click links or open attachments unless you verify. Send all suspicious email 
as an attachment to Report Spam.<mailto:report.spam@nc.gov> 
 
 
Julie and Lisa: 
 
Attached for filing is a No Review Request for a mammography equipment replacement at Charlotte 
Radiology's SouthPark Breast Center, which is an existing diagnostic center. 
 
Please confirm receipt. 
 
Thanks! 
 
Gary 
 
Gary S. Qualls 
Partner 
K&L Gates LLP 
430 Davis Drive, Suite 400 
Morrisville, NC 27560 
Phone: 919-466-1182 
Fax: 919-516-2072 
gary.qualls@klgates.com 
 
This electronic message contains information from the law firm of K&L Gates LLP. The contents may be privileged and confidential and are intended for 
the use of the intended addressee(s) only.  If you are not an intended addressee, note that any disclosure, copying, distribution, or use of the contents of 
this message is prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please contact me at Gary.Qualls@klgates.com.-4 
 

 
Email correspondence to and from this address is subject to the North Carolina Public Records Law and may be disclosed to third parties by an authorized State 
official. Unauthorized disclosure of juvenile, health, legally privileged, or otherwise confidential information, including confidential information relating to an ongoing 
State procurement effort, is prohibited by law. If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete all records of this email. 
 
This electronic message contains information from the law firm of K&L Gates LLP. The contents may be privileged and confidential and are intended for 
the use of the intended addressee(s) only.  If you are not an intended addressee, note that any disclosure, copying, distribution, or use of the contents of 
this message is prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please contact me at Gary.Qualls@klgates.com.-4 


